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Ml.!}l'p‘l"ly, Erin L.

From: Timothy Moy [tmoy@aventuracap.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 1:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: dkonits@aventuracap.com

Subject: Address Changes

Please note that the addresses for the following firms have been changed from:

3201 NE 183" Street, Suite 2208, Aventura, FL 33160

To: ! ;:w 8
—m
2875 NE 191st Street, Suite 524, Aventura, FL 33180 {4
=0 E -
This change is effective immediately for the following LLCs n - i:
&9
m-—=< o
Aventura Holdings, LLC — Doc #L08000078889 me m
Aventura Securities, LLC = Doc #L06000084888 = = O
ital Management, LLC - 78562 g;‘ -
(Aventura insura tees; — Doc #L0600007858 sa =
> =

Please contact me at the below information if there are any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Timothy Moy
Operations Manager
Aventura Securities, LLC
2875 NE 191st Street, Suite 524
Aventura, FL 33180
P: (305) 466-0467 x103
F: (305) 675-3369
E: tmoy@aventuracap.com
Impertant Information regarding your investment professional, Investment flrm, and Investment account:
Timothy Moy is a Registered Representative of and offers securities through Aventura Securities, LLC- Member FINRA and SIPC and an Investment
Advisor Representative of Aventura Capital Management, LLC an SEC Registered Investment Adviser,
Investment Management and Advisory Services are offered through Aventura Capital Management. LLC an SEC Registered Investment Adviser.
Aventura Securities, LLC and Aventura Capital Management. LLC are affiliated entities wholly owned by Aventura Holdings, LLC
Any reference related to securities is intended for infermation purposes only, is subject to change, and does not constitute investment advice or a

+ recommendation and should not be construad in any direct or indirect manner as an offer or solicitation of any security or investment advice,
Investment or brokerage account information provided per client request are obtained from sources and data deemed to be reliable however there is no
assurance made about its accuracy or completeness and should not be deemed an official record of transactions or a replacement of periodic
statements and confirmations.
Caution:
Electronic mail sent through the internet is not secure and could be intercepted by a third party, For your protection, avoid sending identifying
infermation, such as account, Social Security, or card numbers to us or others. Further, do not send time-sensitive, actien-oriented messages, such as
transaction orders, fund transfer instructions, or check stop payments, as it is our policy not to accept such items electronically.

If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender, delete it and do not read, act upon, print, disclose, copy. retain or redistribute
it.
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